
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "psanders@oilfieldwaterlogistics.com"
Subject: Redhills Pipeline Produced Water Release, 1RP-5470
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:59:00 AM

Redhills Pipeline Produced Water Release
Unit Letter A, Section 10, T26S, R35E,
Lea County, New Mexico Case No. 1RP-5470
 
Mr. Sanders,
 
The NMOCD has reviewed the Site Assessment/Characterization titled, Delineation and Site
Characterization Report Redhills Pipeline Produced Water Release, 1RP-5470.
This remediation plan is denied for the following reasons:
•             A completed C-141 was not included with the report package. Only the initial C-141 pages
were included.
•             Victoria Venegas emailed William Soderstrom on September 17, 2019 requesting a
clarification, and a response was never received.
Please include a complete C-141 for all future submittals regarding this incident.
Thank you,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505
505.476.3084
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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